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Rivera, Maribel

From: Julie Morgan [juliem@arsavage.com)
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 5:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corrected address for 27-4006107
Attachments: AR Savage & Son LLC.pdf

Good afternoon — C/Oﬂoo /20@38/

While looking our company up on Sunbiz.org (see attached), we noticed that the Principal Address and the Maiting
Address are both incorrect...Please change both to our correct address (and cnly location): 701 Harbour Post Drive,
Tampa, FL 33602.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if there's any further information | need to provide.
Have a nice evening!

Best regards,

Julie Morgan

Accounting Supervisor
Consular Assistant

A.R. Savage & Son, LLC

701 Harbour Post Drive
Tampa, Florida 33602
Phone: 813-769-1439

Fax: 813-247-4256

website: www.arsavage.com

All information in this communication, including attachments, is strictly confidential and intended solely for
delivery to and authorized use by the addressee(s) identified above, and may contain privileged, confidential,
proprietary and/or trade secrct information entitled to protection and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you arc not the intended recipient, please take notice that any use, distribution or copying of
this Communication, and/or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance upon it, is unauthorized and may
be unlawful. if you have received this Communication in error, please notify the sender and delete this
Communication from your computer.
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